

Guide to the Robert Beckmann Photographs

This finding aid was created by UNLV Special Collections and Archives staff. This copy was published on March 28, 2022. Please contact special.collections@unlv.edu for questions regarding this collection.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1xk8c

© 2022 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 <u>special.collections@unlv.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 3
Biographical Note	. 3
Scope and Contents Note	
Arrangement	. 4
Administrative Information	
Related Materials	. 5
Names and Subjects	. 6
Collection Inventory	. 6
Commissions and commercial project photographs	. 6
School murals and exteriors	. 6
Hotel and casino murals, interiors, and exteriors	8
Commissions and murals	10
Painting and installation photographs	
"Vegas Vanitas" painting photographs	15
"Body of a House" painting photographs	16
"Watchers Plus" painting photographs	16
"Monads" painting photographs	17
African sculpture photographs	19
Miscellaneous paintings and installations	19
Research, models, and reference photographs	25
2018 and 2020 Addition	28

Summary Information

Repository :	University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.
Creator:	Beckmann, Robert, 1942-
Title:	Robert Beckmann Photographs
ID:	PH-00381
Date [inclusive]:	1964 to 2009
Physical Description:	6.77 Cubic Feet (20 boxes, 1 flat file)
Physical Description:	13.77 Linear Feet
Language of the Material:	English
Abstract:	The Robert Beckmann Photographs contain photographic slides, prints, and negatives of the paintings, murals, and commercial projects of American artist Robert Beckmann from 1964 to 2009. The collection includes photographs of Beckmann's paintings and murals from around the United States, including works commissioned for casinos in Las Vegas, Nevada, banks, schools, and government buildings. Other photographs document Beckmann's research subjects, models, and art installations.

Preferred Citation

Robert Beckmann Photographs, 1964-2009. PH-00381. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

American artist Robert Beckmann was born in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania in 1942, and grew up in Swarthmore, Pennsylvania. He earned a bachelor's degree from the College of Wooster in Wooster, Ohio in 1964. He went on to earn a Master of Arts and a Master of Fine Arts from the University of Iowa. He taught at Northern Illinois University for four years, leaving in 1971 to pursue a career as a professional artist.

Robert Beckmann arrived in Las Vegas, Nevada in 1977 and was selected as the project artist and director of the Las Vegas Community Murals Project, the first public art project of its kind in Las

Vegas. The project involved Beckmann working with local high school students to paint murals on public buildings across Las Vegas.

Beckmann stayed in Las Vegas while continuing his career. He has had work exhibited in museums around the world, and over 200 of his murals exist in both public and commercial spaces across the United States. He is best known for an exhibition of large-scale paintings entitled The Body of a House, which is permanently housed in the Nevada Museum of Art in Reno, Nevada. Beckmann was awarded the Governor's Arts Award for Excellence in the Arts from the State of Nevada in 1996. As of 2020, Robert Beckmann resides in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Sources:

Cling, Carol. "Artist Robert Beckmann Incorporates Las Vegas Into His Works." *Las Vegas Review-Journal*, February 14, 2017. https://www.reviewjournal.com/entertainment/arts-culture/artist-robert-beckmann-incorporates-las-vegas-into-his-works/

Robert Beckmann. "Robert Beckmann Biography." Accessed February 14, 2020. https://robertbeckmann.com/bio_full.html

Smallworks Press. "Robert Beckmann Biography." Accessed February 14, 2020. http://www.smallworksgallery.com/beckmannbio.html

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Robert Beckmann Photographs contain photographic slides, prints, and negatives of the paintings, murals, and commercial projects of artist Robert Beckmann from 1964 to 2009. Materials include slides, photographs, sketches, negatives, and portfolios that depict Beckmann's paintings and murals in Nevada and across the United States. The photographs primarily depict works commissioned for casinos in Las Vegas, Nevada, banks, schools, and government buildings. The collection also contains photographs of Beckmann's research subjects, models, unfinished projects, and photographs of Beckmann working, as well as photographs of Beckmann's work with Artrain, a nonprofit organization that showcases art around the United States.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials are arranged into four series:

Series I. Commissions and commercial project photographs, 1979-2005;

Series II. Painting and installation photographs, 1964-2002;

Series III. Research, models, and reference photographs, 1977-2000; Series IV. 2018 Addition, 1970-2009.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access Note

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

Materials in this collection may be protected by copyrights and other rights. See <u>Reproductions</u> <u>and Use</u> on the UNLV Special Collections and Archives website for more information about reproductions and permissions to publish.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 2014 and 2018 by Robert Beckmann; accession numbers 2014-032 and 2018-023.

Processing Note

Materials were processed by Lindsay Oden and Tom Sommer in 2014. Lindsay Oden wrote the finding aid and entered the data into ArchivesSpace. In 2018 Maggie Bukowski accessioned, rehoused, and organized the 2018 addition and entered the data into ArchivesSpace.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Collections

The following resources may provide additional information related to the materials in this collection:

Robert Beckmann Papers, 1977-2013. MS-00606. Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Beckmann, Robert. Interview, August 20, 2015. OH-02441. Oral History Research Center, Special Collections and Archives, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

Names and Subjects

- Artists
- Muralists
- Mural painting and decoration
- photographs
- Las Vegas (Nev.)

Collection Inventory

Commissions and commercial project photographs, 1979 to 2005

Physical Description: 4.10 Linear Feet (8 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs, photographic slides, and negatives of commissions and commercial projects painted by Robert Beckmann from 1979 to 2005. The photographs depict murals painted for schools, hotels, casinos, government buildings, museums, and private businesses.

Arrangement: Subseries I.A. School murals and exteriors, 1977-1993; Subseries I.B. Hotel and casino murals, interiors, and exteriors, 1982-2001; Subseries I.C. Miscellaneous commissions and murals, 1977-2005.

School murals and exteriors, 1977 to 1993

Physical Description: 1.40 Linear Feet (4 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs and photographic slides of murals and graphic emblems painted for schools by Robert Beckmann from 1977 to 1993. The photographs primarily depict paintings for schools in Las Vegas, Nevada, including elementary schools, junior high schools, high schools, and several buildings on the University of Nevada, Las Vegas campus.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Containers		
Basic High School, Henderson, Nevada, undated (0145)	box 03	sheet 37	
"Eagle" for Madison Sixth Grade Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1978 (0071)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02, 08
Bonanza High School, Las Vegas, Nevada exterior, 1978 (0057)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01, 05-06
Bonanza High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, Bengal tiger, 1984 (0058)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01, 05
Bonanza High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0146)	box 03	sheet 38	

Boulder City Recreation Center, Nevada, 1978 (0059)

	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 05
Chaparral High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0148)	box 03	sheet 40	
"Cowboys" for Chaparral High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1980 (0061)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04
"Rearing Horse" for Clark High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1985 (0062)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04
Clark High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1985 (0310)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
Eldorado High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0150)	box 03	sheet 42	
"Sunrise Mountain" for Eldorado High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1988 (0067)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 04
Garside Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1984 (0151)	box 03	sheet 43	
Green Valley High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0144)	box 03	sheet 36	
Green Valley High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1994 (0365)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 10
Guinn Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0152)	box 03	sheet 44	
Kit Carson Elementary School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0147)	box 03	sheet 39	
Knudson Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1985 (0056)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 06, 08
Knudson Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0153)	box 03	sheet 45	
Las Vegas High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0154)	box 03	sheet 46	
Madison Sixth Grade Center School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1986 (0155)	box 03	sheet 47	
McCall Elementary School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0156)	box 03	sheet 48	
Orr Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0157)	box 03	sheet 49	
Rancho High School exterior, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0113)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 12
Rancho High School exterior, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1993 (0158)	box 03	sheet 50	
"Tiger" for Twin Lakes Elementary, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1985 (0072)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 0
St. Christopher Catholic School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0149)	box 03	sheet 41	
Villa Banfi Room at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, 1985 (0014)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01 04
"Keyboard & Palette," University of Nevada, Las Vegas Archie C. Grant Hall, 1978 (0079)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 09
University of Neverda, Lee Verse Continuing Education Offices, Lee			

University of Nevada, Las Vegas Continuing Education Offices, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1978 (0082)

	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02-03, 09
Valley High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1979 (0159)	box 03	sheet 51	
Von Tobel Junior High, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0160)	box 03	sheet 52	
"Tiger in the Mountains" for Von Tobel Junior High, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1986 (0077)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02, 09
Western High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0161)	box 03	sheet 53	
Western High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 (0078)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02, 08-09

Hotel and casino murals, interiors, and exteriors, 1982 to 2001

Physical Description: 1.40 Linear Feet (4 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs and photographic slides of murals and graphic emblems painted for hotels and casinos by Robert Beckmann from 1982 to 2001. The photographs primarily depict artwork at hotels and casinos in Las Vegas, Nevada, including the Aladdin Hotel, the Golden Inn, the Las Vegas Hilton Superbook, Palace Station, the Rio Hotel, Sunset Station, and Vegas World.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by hotel or casino.

itle/Description	Contain	ers	
"Sunset Landscape" at the London Club, Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2000 (0085)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Orchids" at the London Club, Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2000 (0086)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Iris" at the London Club, Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2000 (0087)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Three Seasons" at the London Club, Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2000 (0088)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Sunset over Water" at the London Club, Aladdin Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 2000 (0089)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
Caesars Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0047)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01
Circus Circus Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0048)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01 04
Golden Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0066)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01
Golden Inn, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0126)	box 03	sheet 12	
"Oriole The Gold Bird" in the VIP Reception, Harrah's Hotel and Casino, Shreveport, Louisiana, 2000 (0045)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 02
"Oriole The Gold Bird" in the VIP Reception, Harrah's Hotel and Casino, Shreveport, Louisiana, 2000 (0090)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01-02

Harrah's Grand, Atlantic City, New Jersey, 2001 (0097)

	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Marco Polo's Voyage to the Orient," Lady Luck Hotel and Casino, 1989 (0049)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01
Las Vegas Hilton Superbook, undated (0006)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01-02
Las Vegas Poker Palace, 1982 (0007)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01-02
"Self Control" at the Magic & Movie Hall of Fame, made of Harry Houdini trunks and curated by Jeffrey Vallance, Las Vegas Strip, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1996 (0366)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 10
"Art Deco Style Transportation Murals" at Main Street Station, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1996 (0175)	box 03	sheet 67	
Pair-a-dice, Peoria, Illinois, 1998 (0409)	box 10	sheet 04	
"Art Deco Style Transportation Murals" at the Palace Station buffet, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1988 (0050)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01, 04
"1895 Railroad Station" at the Palace Station registration desk, 1990 (0051)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01
Railroad paintings at Palace Station, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1997 (0176)	box 03	sheet 68	
"Mama Maria's" at the Rio Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1997 (0046)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01, 04
"Mama Maria's" at the Rio Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1997 (0183)	box 03	sheet 75	
"Red Rock Drive" at the Rio Palazzo suites, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1998 (0091)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Charleston Cliff" at the Rio Palazzo suites, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1998 (0092)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
Italian countryside mural for restaurant at the Rio Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0115)	box 02	folder 05	
"Mexican Horserider" at the Rio Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1997 (0406)	box 10	sheet 01	
Riviera Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0053)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01, 03, 05
Sam's Town Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1987-1988 (0054)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01-02, 05
Silver Star Hotel and Casino buffet, Choctaw, Mississippi, undated (0052)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 01, 03-04
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino registration desk, undated (0004)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01-02
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino registration desk, 1997 (0179)	box 03	sheet 71	
Sunset Station Hotel and Casino astrology mural, 1997 (0180)			

	box 03	sheet 72	
Treasure Island Hotel, Lookout Cafe, 1999 (0005)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01-02
Vegas World Hotel and Casino lobby, 1986 (0055)	box 01	folder 07	sheet 02, 05
Vegas World Hotel and Casino exterior, 1986 (0165)	box 03	sheet 57	

Commissions and murals, 1977 to 2005

Physical Description: 3.30 Linear Feet (8 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic slides and prints of commissions and murals painted by Robert Beckmann from 1977 to 2005. The materials primarily depict murals in government buildings and private businesses.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containe	ers	
Mural for Boyd Group in Mexico, 1995 (0003)	box 01	folder 03	
"Horse in Stall", 1982 (0008)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01
"Youth", 1986 (0009)	box 01	folder 04	sheet 01
"Bighorn Sheep" at McCarran Airport, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1998 (0010)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 04
"Bulldozer" for American Asphalt, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1987 (0011)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 04
"Red Rock Morning" for Bank of America, 1987 (0012)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 04
"Mountainscape/Blueprint" for Carson Construction, 1988 (0013)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01
Collage for Lyon County, Nevada Courthouse, 1976 (0015)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 03-04
Native American symbols for Shepherd Eye Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1989 (0016)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01
"Camel" for Clark County Heritage Museum, 1989 (0017)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 03
"Red Rocks with Indians" for Clark County Heritage Museum, 1989 (0018)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01
"Bright Swirling" for Metro Phoenix, 1990 (0019)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 03
"Planes (747)" for Gelco Travel, 1981 (0020)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01, 03

"Helicopter" for Atrium Penthouse, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0021)

	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01
Hillyard Mural, Denver, Colorado, of the Schweinfurt Raid in World War II, 1982 (0022)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 01-03
"Kid Leaning against Building" for Clark County Housing Authority, 1981 (0023)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 02
"Meet Your Challenges Head on" for Von Tobel Junior High School, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1986 (0024)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 02
Main Post Office Cafeteria, 1982 (0025)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 02
Colonial House, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1981 (0026)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 02
Engineering Design Center, 1977 (0027)	box 01	folder 05	sheet 02
"Bees," Reno Commission, 1998 (0028)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Otters," Reno Commission, 1998 (0029)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Wolf," Reno Commission, 1998 (0030)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Bats," Reno Commission, 1998 (0031)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Crane," Reno Commission, 1998 (0032)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Scotties," Reno Commission, 1998 (0033)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02
"The Gila at Yuma" and "The Gila in El Dorado Canyon" in the Colorado Belle Hotel and Casino lobby, 1987 (0034)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02
Boyd Group, Mexico, 1995 (0035)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02
Mock up for the McCarran Airport, undated (0036)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02
Mural for CSR Construction, undated (0037)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Mozart 1791: A History Mystery" at the University of Nevada, Las Vegas, 1991 (0038)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Monumental Propaganda", undated (0039)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
"Sunset", 1993 (0040)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02

"Par-a-Dice Riverboat," East Peoria, Illinois, undated (0041)

	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
Boyd Group, Mississippi, undated (0042)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01
Hughes Executive Towers, 1998 (0043)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 01-02
"Kansas City Landing", 1995 (0044)	box 01	folder 06	sheet 02
CETA, 1978 (0060)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04-05
"Sunrise Mt. Runner" for Doolittle Community Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1979 (0063)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04
"Camouflage" for the Downtown Las Vegas Fire Station, 1977 (0064)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04, 08
"Dula, 3-D Colors", 1977 (0065)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04, 08
Economic Opportunity Board of Clark County, 1979 (0068)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01 04
Henderson West-City Hall Annex, Henderson, Nevada, 1978 (0069)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 01-02, 04, 06-07
'Big Suit of Cards" for the Poker Palace, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1980 (0070)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 07
"Directories and Directional Graphics" for Reed Whipple Cultural Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1980 (0073)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 07
Maternity Ward and Rehabilitation, Southern Nevada Memorial Hospital, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1978 (0074)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 07
"Teamster Jobs" for Teamsters Union Local 995, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1979 (0075)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 07
"Egyptian Landscape with Hieroglyphics" for Mirabelli Teen Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 (0076)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 07
"Trompe L'Oeil" for Country Rebel Restaurant, 1980 (0080)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 09
Hanifen & Imhoff, Denver, Colorado, 1981 (0081)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 02 09
"Illusion of Coffering" at Vail Penthouse, 1984 (0083)	box 02	folder 01	sheet 0
Children's Museum, Salt Lake City, Utah, undated (0084)	box 02	folder	sheet 0

Clark County Building Department, Satellite Facility, 2001 (0093)

	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
Clark County Building Department, Satellite Facility, 2001 (0094)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01-02
Boy Scouts of America Boulder Dam Area Council, 2002 (0095)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01-02
US Botanic Garden, Commission from the Architect of the Capitol, Washington, D.C., 2002-2005 (0104)	box 02	folder 03	sheet 01-02
Murals, 2002-2005 (0111)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 11-12
"Country Rebel", undated (0116)	box 03	sheet 02	
"Farmer's Market", undated (0118)	box 03	sheet 04	
"Across the River", undated (0119)	box 03	sheet 05	
"Bullrider", 1986 (0120)	box 03	sheet 06	
"Bear River and Valley of Fire", 1985 (0121)	box 03	sheet 07	
"Red Rock", 1985 (0122)	box 03	sheet 08	
Negatives: "Woodpecker", undated (0123)	box 03	sheet 09	
"Thunderbirds", undated (0124)	box 03	sheet 10	
Negatives: "Tourist", undated (0125)	box 03	sheet 11	
University of Nevada, Las Vegas Art and Music Building, 1977 (0127)	box 03	sheet 13	
International Bazaar, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0128)	box 03	sheet 14	
Negative: Lyon County Bicentennial, undated (0129)	box 03	sheet 15	
"ExciteMINT", undated (0130)	box 03	sheet 16	
Nellis commission, 1983 (0131)	box 03	sheet 17	
North Las Vegas City Hall, undated (0132)	box 03	sheet 18	
Clark County School District office, undated (0134)	box 03	sheet 26	
Pistol Pete's, undated (0136)	box 03	sheet 28	
"Wallternatives" at the Aerospace Education Exhibit, undated (0137)	box 03	sheet 29	
Main Post Office Cafeteria, 1982 (0138)	box 03	sheet 30	
Rainbow Tax, undated (0139)	box 03	sheet 31	
Scoops, undated (0141)	box 03	sheet 33	
Sobel Linen Company, 1986 (0142)	box 03	sheet 34	
"Body Spirit Mind" on J Street, undated (0143)	box 03	sheet 35	
Southern Nevada Memorial Hospital, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0162)	box 03	sheet 54	

St. Louis Expo, undated (0163)	box 03	sheet 55	
Teamsters Union building, Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0164)	box 03	sheet 56	
Homes, undated (0167)	box 03	sheet 59	
Robert Beckmann and his crews painting buildings, approximately 1979-1990 (0168)	box 03	sheet 60	
"Steamboat at Yuma" on the Colorado Belle Hotel and Casino, Laughlin, Nevada, 1987 April (0169)	box 03	sheet 61	
Colonial House, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1980 (0170)	box 03	sheet 62	
Miscellaneous prints, undated (0171)	box 03	sheet 63	
Miscellaneous murals, undated (0174)	box 03	sheet 66	
Council Bluffs mural, undated (0181)	box 03	sheet 73	
Rollercoaster mural, 1996 November (0182)	box 03	sheet 74	
Murals, approximately 1979-2005 (0184)	oversized box 04		
"Fury" commissioned by Bobby Baldwin, 2001 (0286)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 1
"Mars" commissioned by Bobby Baldwin, 2001 (0287)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 1
Historical Henderson Events Mural on the Henderson Water Street District, Sprint building, Henderson, Nevada, undated (0312)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 1
Negatives of projects and murals, undated (0354)	box 06	folder 03	
First Instate Bank logo, 1983 (0363)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 1
Howard Hughes murals, undated (0397)	box 09	folder 04	sheet 0
McCarran Airport bighorn sheep, 1997-1998 (0407)	box 10	sheet 02	
Howard Hughes Executive Tower murals, Paradise, Nevada, 1998 (0408)	box 10	sheet 03	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Painting and installation photographs, 1964 to 2002

Physical Description: 2.00 Linear Feet (7 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs, photographic slides, and negatives of paintings, art series, installations, and exhibitions of Robert Beckmann's work from 1964 to 2002.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged into six subseries: Subseries II.A. "Vegas Vanitas" painting photographs, 2000-2001; Subseries II.B. "Body of a House" painting photographs, 1993-1996; Subseries II.C. "Watchers Plus" painting photographs, 1997; Subseries II.D. "Monads" painting photographs, 1969-1990; Subseries II.E. African sculpture photographs, 1976-1981; Subseries II.F. Miscellaneous paintings and installations, 1966-2002.

"Vegas Vanitas" painting photographs, 2000-2001

Physical Description: 1.2 Linear Feet (3 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs and photographic slides of Robert Beckmann's "Vegas Vanitas" painting series from 2000 to 2001.

Arrangement: Materials are arranged alphabetically by title of the painting.

tle/Description	Contain	ers	
"City Planner" based on Nicolas Poussin's "John on the Island of Patmos", 2001 (0283)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Death of the First Born" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Tenth Plague of Egypt", 2001 (0098)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Death of the First Born" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Tenth Plague of Egypt", 2000 (0277)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Death of the First Born" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Tenth Plague of Egypt", 2000 (0299)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"Eighty-sixed from Paradise" based on Thomas Cole's "Expulsion from the Garden of Eden", 2001 (0103)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 02
"Eighty-sixed from Paradise" based on Thomas Cole's "Expulsion from the Garden of Eden", 2001 (0282)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Eighty-sixed from Paradise" based on Thomas Cole's "Expulsion from the Garden of Eden", 2001 (0307)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"The Fifth Plague" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Fifth Plague of Egypt", 2001 (0101)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 0
"The Fifth Plague" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Fifth Plague of Egypt", 2000 (0279)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"The Fifth Plague" based on J. M. W. Turner's "The Fifth Plague of Egypt", 2000 (0301)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"The Golden Age" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Landscape with the Ashes of Phocion", 2001 (0102)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 02
"The Golden Age" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Landscape with the Ashes of Phocion", 2001 (0280)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"The Golden Age" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Landscape with the Ashes of Phocion", 2001 (0308)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"The Hundred Year Flood" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Winter", 2001 (0099)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 0
"The Hundred Year Flood" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Winter", 2000 (0278)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"The Hundred Year Flood" based on Nicolas Poussin's "Winter", 2001 (0303)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12

"Renewal" based on Joseph Wright of Derby's "Annual Girandola of Castel St. Angelo", 2001 (0100)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01
"Renewal" based on Joseph Wright of Derby's "Annual Girandola of Castel St. Angelo", 2001 (0281)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Renewal" based on Joseph Wright of Derby's "Annual Girandola of Castel St. Angelo", 2001 (0305)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"Vegas Vanitas", 2001 (0410)	box 10	sheet 05	

"Body of a House" painting photographs, 1994-1996

Physical Description: 2 Linear Feet (4 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs and photographic slides of Robert Beckmann's painting series "Body of a House" from 1994 to 1996.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order. Materials housed in files inside folders are photographic slides, whereas materials housed in files inside boxes are photographic prints.

Title/Description	Containers		
"Body of a House" at Virginia Commonwealth University's Anderson Gallery and Tucson, Arizona, 1995-1996 (0106)	box 02	folder 03	sheet 02
"Body of a House" at Virginia Commonwealth University's Anderson Gallery and Tucson, Arizona, 1995-1996 (0112)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 12
"Body of a House" exhibitions, 1995-1996 (0177)	box 03	sheet 69	
"The Body of a House" complete set, 1993 (0231)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 05
"Body of a House" exhibitions, 1995-1996 (0413)	box 10		

"Watchers Plus" painting photographs, 1997

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (1 box)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs and photographic slides of Robert Beckmann's painting series "Watchers Plus" from 1997.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers		
"Carpe Diem", 1997 (0238)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Watchers", 1997 (0239)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Night Watch", 1997 (0240)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Tunnel Vision", 1997 (0241)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Revelation", 1997 (0242)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07

"By the Light", 1997 (0243)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0'
"Dummies in Sunshine", 1997 (0244)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0
"Monads" painting photographs, 1969-1990			
Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (1 box)			
Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic sli "Monads" from 1969 to 1990.	des of Robert Beckman	nn's paintir	ng series
Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.			
Title/Description	Containe	ers	
"Rio Commission", undated (0314)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Slate Mirror", 1974 (0315)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Major-Minor", 1988 (0316)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Athanor", 1974 (0317)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Hide and Seek", 1989 (0318)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Mola", 1990 (0319)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Polyp", 1976 (0320)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Interface", 1976 (0321)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Jasper", 1974 (0322)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Katholikos Ophis", 1975 (0323)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Churchill", 1976 (0324)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0
"Interface", 1976 (0325)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0 04
"Crux", 1976 (0326)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 01-02
"Kryptonite", 1974 (0327)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 0

"For the Ophthalmologist", 1976 (0328)

"Cupel", 1974 (0329)

02

02

box 06

folder

sheet 02

	box 06	folder 02	sheet 02
"Monrovia", 1974 (0330)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 02
"Shogun", 1974 (0331)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 02
"Cinnebar", undated (0332)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 02
"Ruby Dee", 1973 (0333)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Dance Card", 1969 (0334)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Mu", 1971 (0335)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Dark Opal", 1975 (0336)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Dandy Tantra", 1975 (0337)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"For John", 1974 (0338)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Putrefacto-Pisces", 1975 (0339)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Cygnus x-2", 1975 (0340)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Ahasuerus Dies", 1975 (0341)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"To Be Seen from Ten Feet", 1975 (0342)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 03
"Imago Ignota II", 1975 (0343)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Nuos", 1974 (0344)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Maidum", 1975 (0345)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Soul Catcher", 1975 (0346)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Snow Shells", 1975 (0347)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Snow Sound", 1974 (0348)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Dain Sun" $1076 (0240)$			

"Rain Sun", 1976 (0349)

	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Borey Borey", undated (0350)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
"Fragrant", 1974 (0351)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
Show at the Northern Illinois University Gallery, 1971 (0352)	box 06	folder 02	sheet 04
Unlabeled "Monad" paintings, approximately 1969-1990 (0353)	box 06	folder 02	

African sculpture photographs, 1976-1981

Physical Description: 0.2 Linear Feet (1 box)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic slides of African sculptures from 1976 to 1981. Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description		Containers		
African sculptures, 1981 (0368)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 11, 13	
"Ashanti Aquaba (Anyi)", 1976 (0369)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Mumuye", 1976 (0361)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 04	
"Mumuye", 1976 (0370)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Yoruba", 1976 (0371)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Dogon", 1976 (0372)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Ogoni Mask", 1976 (0373)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Sepik River, Yambon", 1976 (0374)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	
"Senufo Kpelle", 1976 (0375)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 12	

Miscellaneous paintings and installations, 1966-2002

Physical Description: 1.7 Linear Feet (6 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographic slides and prints of paintings by Robert Beckmann from 1966 to 2002.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order. Materials housed in files inside folders are photographic slides, whereas materials housed in files inside boxes are photographic prints.

Title/Description	Containers

"Road's End", 2002 (0096)	box 02	folder 02	sheet 01-02
Nudes, approximately 1970-1990 (0133)	box 03	sheet 19-25	
Pastels, 1985 (0135)	box 03	sheet 27	
Monads, undated (0140)	box 03	sheet 32	
"Here We Go Round the Prickly Pear" exhibition, undated (0173)	box 03	sheet 65	
"Schrack" exhibit, Barrick Museum, University of Nevada, Las Vegas, undated (0178)	box 03	sheet 70	
Robert Beckmann and others on the Art Train, 1974 (0186)	box 05	folder 04	
"Tantricks", 1997 (0187)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Vegas Nurture", 1997 (0188)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Lemons", 1992 (0189)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Melons", 1992 (0190)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"All Plums", 1991 (0191)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Plum Perfect", 1997 (0192)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Oranges", 1992 (0193)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Margarete/Margarita", 1997 (0194)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Hallow's Eve", 1997 (0195)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Slot Bomb", 1991 (0196)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Leukosis", 1992 (0197)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Transplant", 1991 (0198)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Jinx", 1996 (0199)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Vegas Nightshade", 1992 (0200)	box 06	folder 01	sheet (
"Stav Tuned" 1991 (0201)			

"Stay Tuned", 1991 (0201)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Shadow Game", 1991 (0202)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Fall, Winter, Spring, Summer", 1991 (0203)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Juice", 1992 (0204)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Happy Valley", 1992 (0205)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Encounter", 1997 (0206)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 01
"Bodies in Heat", 1997 (0207)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 02
"Cybele", 1999 (0208)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 02
"Ozone", 1989 (0209)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Wobble", 1989 (0210)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Water that Doesn't Wash Hands", 1989 (0211)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Athanor", 1990 (0212)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Salt", 1989 (0213)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Secret Fire", 1990 (0214)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Fruition", 1990 (0215)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Malkuth", 1990 (0216)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Fludd", 1989 (0217)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Athanor II", 1989 (0218)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"The Stairs and the Contradictory Stairs", 1990 (0219)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Gut Glow", 1991 (0220)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"D-1 - 1-" 4004 (0004)			

"Rubedo", 1991 (0221)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Belly Glass", 1990 (0222)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Appetite", 1992 (0223)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Sublimation", 1996 (0224)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Plumbbob", 1992 (0225)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"1957-777", 1992 (0226)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Alpha", 1992 (0227)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Nuculuc", 1992 (0228)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 03
"Sizzle", 1992 (0229)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 04
"A Man for All Seasons", 1994 (0230)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 04
"Secular Light" at the Nevada Institute for Contemporary Art, undated (0232)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 06
"Solve Et Coagula", 1994 (0233)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 06
"Doom Town Study", undated (0234)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Drop & Roll", 1992 (0235)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 07
"Pandora", 1994 (0236)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0
"Manikins" 1-4, 1994-1996 (0237)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0
"5-5-55", 1994 (0245)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0
"Heavy Metals", 1998 (0246)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 0'
"Girl on the Beach", 1984 (0247)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"The Siren", undated (0248)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Mandrashar" undated (0240)			

"Woodpecker", undated (0249)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"The Wave", 1984 (0250)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Yogi Bare and Me", undated (0251)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Val", 1984 (0252)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Cowgirl", undated (0253)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
Nude for a bathroom in a private home, undated (0254)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Red Rocks", 1987 (0255)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Grand Canyon", undated (0256)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Bowl of Fire", undated (0257)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Valley of Fire", undated (0258)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Jump In", 1985 (0259)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Wishing Well Cove", undated (0260)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"The Cliff", undated (0261)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Full Moon", undated (0262)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"Rain Over Redrocks", 1985 (0263)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 08
"The Wash", undated (0264)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Sunset", 1985 (0265)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Laurels", undated (0266)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"The Tourist", 1984 (0267)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Sundown", undated (0268)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09

"Valley of Fire", undated (0269)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Bear River Refuge", 1985 (0270)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Across the River", undated (0271)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Bullrider", undated (0272)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Go & Stop", 1997 (0273)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Clan", 1990 (0274)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Get a Grip", 1990 (0275)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Common Courtesy", 1990 (0276)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 09
"Lawrence of Arabia", 1999 (0284)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Eclipse of the Fish", 2001 (0285)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Utah Fall Landscape", 2002 (0288)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Redrocks Sunset", 2002 (0289)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Valley of Fire Cliffs", 2002 (0290)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Valley of Fire", 2002 (0291)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Bowl of Fire", undated (0292)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Across the River", undated (0293)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Wishing Well Cove", undated (0294)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Red Rocks", undated (0295)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 10
"Across the River", undated (0296)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 11
"The Cliff", 1985 (0297)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 11

"Boyscouts Path", undated (0298)

	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
Baseball mural, undated (0300)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"Boy Scouts", 2002 (0302)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"Red Tail Hawk", undated (0304)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
"Words of Newt", undated (0306)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 12
Murals in elementary schools, 1975 (0311)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 13-18
Paintings of Americana, undated (0313)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 19
Self-portrait of Robert Beckmann, undated (0355)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 01
"Averill", 1980 (0356)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 01
Oil paintings, 1966-1968 (0357)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 02
"Harrier", undated (0358)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 02
Acrylic and oil paintings, undated (0359)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 03-09
"Alabama Song", 1968 (0360)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 04
Mixed media works, undated (0362)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 06-09
Fine art paintings, 1989-1996	box 14		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Research, models, and reference photographs, 1977 to 2000

Physical Description: 4.20 Linear Feet (12 boxes)

Scope and Contents Note: Materials contain photographs, photographic slides, and negatives of research, models, and reference materials from 1977 to 2000 used by artist Robert Beckmann. The photographs depict several styles of architecture, hotels and casinos in Las Vegas, Nevada, statues, fine art, sculptures, men and women posing, historical photographs from books, and nuclear explosions.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order. Materials housed in files inside folders are photographic slides, whereas materials housed in files inside boxes are photographic prints.

Containers

Title/Description

1)

Mediterranean buildings, 1997 (0001)

	box 01	folder 01	
Steamboats on the Colorado River, undated (0002)	box 01	folder 02	
William Shakespeare in a field, undated (0105)	box 02	folder 03	sheet (
Native Americans, cowboys, horses, livestock, and other scenes from the Western United States, undated (0107)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 01-08
Landscapes for Clark County Heritage Museum, undated (0108)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 09-10
Reference paintings of windows and drapes, undated (0109)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 2
City of Henderson seals, undated (0110)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 2
Comstock Casino and Flamingo Hilton exteriors, undated (0114)	box 02	folder 04	sheet 2
Designs for murals, undated (0117)	box 03	sheet 02	
Ketchikan, Alaska, undated (0166)	box 03	sheet 58	
Art by other people, undated (0172)	box 03	sheet 64	
Nuclear explosions research, undated (0185)	box 05	folder 01-03	
Mt. Charleston, Nevada, undated (0309)	box 06	folder 01	sheet 2
"Growing Together" by Ralph H. Waldrop, Lancaster, South Carolina, 1978 (0364)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 2
"Forward Together" by Ralph H. Waldrop, 1977 (0367)	box 07	folder 01	sheet 2
Sunsets and skies, 1999 (0376)	box 08	folder 01	
British Museum statues, 1996 (0377)	box 08	folder 02	
Sunsets and skies, 1985-1999 (0378)	box 08	folder 03	
Interior and exterior of a house, 1980 (0379)	box 08	folder 04	sheet (
Exterior of houses, 1985 (0380)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 02-04
Buildings and rural landscapes, 1985 (0381)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 05-06

Venetian Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0382)

	box 08	folder 04	sheet 0 18, 21
Hotels on the Las Vegas Strip, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0383)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 0 12-14
Dunes Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1993 (0384)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 0
Caesars Palace, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0385)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 10, 12, 15-17, 21
Romantic paintings, 1999 (0386)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 1
Mirage Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0387)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 1 21
El Ranch, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0388)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 1
Luxor Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, Egyptian pyramid and sphinx, undated (0389)	box 08	folder 04	sheet 2
Hotels on the Las Vegas Strip, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0390)	box 09	folder 01	sheet 01-08, 11-12
Non-indigenous settlers in the West, undated (0391)	box 09	folder 01	sheet (
Early Las Vegas, Nevada hotels, undated (0392)	box 09	folder 01	sheet 09-10, 13
Artist's drawing of Las Vegas hotel signs, undated (0393)	box 09	folder 01	sheet 1
Newspaper clippings about hotels, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1993 (0394)	box 09	folder 01	sheet 1
Arabian paintings, undated (0395)	box 09	folder 02	
Paintings in the Russian Hermitage, St. Petersburg, Russia, 1996 (0396)	box 09	folder 03	
Las Vegas Wash, Nevada, 1999 (0398)	box 09	folder 04	sheet 01-05
Wolfgang Mozart paintings, undated (0399)	box 09	folder 04	sheet (
Construction equipment, 1997 (0400)	box 09	folder 04	sheet 07-08
Exteriors of City of Las Vegas Office of Business Development, 2000 (0401)	box 09	folder 04	sheet 09-11
Fine art reference materials for "Vegas Venites" series 1000 (0402)			

Fine art reference materials for "Vegas Vanitas" series, 1999 (0402)

	box 09	folder 05	sheet 01-07, 10, 12-13
Mandalay Bay Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0403)	box 09	folder 05	sheet 08
Hotels on the Las Vegas Strip, Las Vegas, Nevada for reference for "Vegas Vanitas" series, 1999 (0404)	box 09	folder 05	sheet 09
Disasters in Las Vegas, Nevada, 1999 (0405)	box 09	folder 05	sheet 11
Las Vegas, Nevada hotels, casinos, and other buildings, undated (0411)	box 10		
Architecture in Paris, France, New York, New York, and Amsterdam, Netherlands, undated (0412)	box 10		
Panoramic photographs of landscapes, clouds, sunsets, and architecture, undated (0414)	box 11		
Las Vegas Wash, Nevada, undated (0415)	box 12	sheet 01	
Implosion of a building in Las Vegas, Nevada, undated (0416)	box 12	sheet 02	
Paintings, 2000 (0417)	box 12	sheet 03	
Nature and landscapes, undated (0418)	box 12	sheet 04	
Construction equipment, undated (0419)	box 13	sheet 01	
Nature and landscapes, undated (0420)	box 13	sheet 02	

^ Return to Table of Contents

2018 and 2020 Addition, 1970 to 2009

Physical Description: 1.98 Cubic Feet (6 boxes, 1 flat file)

Physical Description: 6.70 Linear Feet

Scope and Contents Note: The 2018 and 2020 additions to the Robert Beckmann Photographs include photographs, slides, and negatives of Beckmann's work from the 1970s to the 2000s. The photographs mainly focus on Beckmann's mural work for various corporations and city offices but also contain photographs of Beckmann working and artworks in various stages of completion. The collection also includes photographs, slides, and negatives that Beckmann took as reference material.

Arrangement: Materials remain in original order.

Title/Description	Containers
Photographs, slides, and negatives of Beckmann's work including his <i>The Body of a House</i> series, mural at Macarran International Airport, various murals, and reference photographs, 1970s-1998	box 15
Negatives of paintings including <i>Cinnebar, Soul Catcher, Major Minor,</i> <i>Kwakiutl, Nuds, Dance Card, Beroy Beroy,</i> undated	box 16
Negatives of paintings including <i>Jasper, Girl on the Beach, Youth,</i> 1978-1985	box 17

	Photographs of Robert Beckmann, scenic reference photographs, <i>The Body of a House</i> , photographs and negatives, photographs of various murals including ones painted at Treasure Island Hotel and Casino and Poker Palace Casino, and miscellaneous reference photographs, approximately 1970 to 2009	box 18
	Photographs, slides, and negatives of Beckmann's work, approximately	box 19
	to 2005	box 21
	Mock-ups and posters advertising exhibitions, approximately 1970 to 2005	flat file 20

^ Return to Table of Contents
